

Government of India Ministry of MSME

Brief Industrial Profile of District Kaithal



सूक्ष्म, लघु एवं मध्यम उद्यम MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

Carried out by:-

MSME-Development Institute, Karnal

(Govt. of India, Ministry of MSME)

Phone: 0184- 2230882 Fax: 0184-2231862

e-mail: <u>dcdi-karnal@dcmsme.gov.in</u> Website: www.msmedikarnal.gov.in

Contents

S. No.	Topic	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	3-6
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	6-7
1.2	Topography	7
1.3	Availability of Minerals.	7
1.4	Forest	8-9
1.5	Administrative set up	10
2.	District at a glance	10-11
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area in the District Kaithal	12
3.	Industrial Scenario Of Kaithal	12
3.1	Industry at a Glance	12
3.2	Year wise Trend of Units Registered	12-13
3.3	Details of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units In the District	13-14
3.4	Large Scale Industries / Public Sector Undertakings	14
3.5	Major Exportable Item	14
3.6	Growth Trend	14
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	14
3.8	Medium Scale Enterprises	14
3.8.1	List of the units in Kaithal & near by Area	14
3.8.2	Major Exportable Item	14
3.9	Service Enterprises	14
3.9.1	Coaching Industry	14
3.9.2	Potentials areas for service industry	14
3.10	Potential for new MSMEs	15
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	15
4.1	Detail of Major Clusters	15
4.1.1	Manufacturing Sector	15
4.1.2	Service Sector	15
4.2	Details of Identified cluster	15
4.2.1	Welding Electrodes	15
4.2.2	Stone cluster	15
4.2.3	Chemical cluster	15
4.2.4	Fabrication and General Engg Cluster	15
4.2. 5	Kota Doria:	15
5.	General issues raised by industry association during the course	15
	of meeting	
6	Steps to set up MSMEs	17
7.	Additional information if any	18

Brief Industrial Profile of District Kaithal

1. General Characteristics of the District

Kaithal came to existence as district of Haryana in 1989. Kaithal district is situated in the North- West of the state. Its North-West boundaries which include Guhla- Cheeka is attached to Punjab State. It has Kurukshetra in North and Nissing, Assandh area of Karnal district. Kaithal is attached to Jind in South and to Karnal in East. Myths say that Kaithal was established by Lord Yudhistra during Mahabharta era. Hanuman, the head of Lord Rama's 'Wanar Sena' is supposed to born in Kaithal. The famous 'Anjani Ka Tilla' in the name of Hanuman's mother is also situated in Kaithal the historical monuments as the cultural heritage reflect its ancient prosperity. Kaithal District possesses rich cultural and historical heritage and surrounded by seven ponds and eight gates. Kaithal has been a famous market of Uttar Pradesh since ancient times. People of Kaithal have been a significant and struggling role since the empire of Mughals and Pathans. Famous Mangol intruder Changej Khan came to India. Many Mangol rehabilitated in India instead of going back. Many Saiyad resided in Kaithal during this era and soon became the centre of these Mushlim scholars and councilors. Famous Historian jiaulldin himself was impressed from these Saiyads of Kaithal.

The local people assassinated Razia Begum, the daughter of Eltutmus alongwith her husband Ikhagudin on Nov. 13, 1240. The Tomb of Rajia Begam is still found here. Sikh Guru Har Ray honored the then King Bhai Desu Singh as the symbol of Bhagat after then the administrator of Kaithal were called as Bhai and till 1843 B.C. Bhai Udey Singh ruled over Kaithal and proved as the last King. Bhai Udey Singh died on 14 March 1843. Peoples of Kaithal took active part in 'freedom struggle' in 1857.

Presently Kaithal is spread over 2317 Sq. K.m. Geographical area. Its total population according to 2001 census is 945631, 80.61% population reside in villages whereas 19.39% population reside in cities. There are 277 villages and 253 Punchayats in Kaithal districts. Kaithal district consists of two sub-divisions two tehsils namely Kaithal & Guhla & five sub-tehsils namely Pundri, Rajaund, Dhand, Kalayat and Siwan. The name of Kaithal, Pundri, Pharal, Siwan and Kalayat show that the soil of Kaithal has been religious and cultural rich heritage.

The British attached Kaithal on April 10, 1843 after the death of Bhai Udey Singh. His mother queen ver Sahab Kaur and his widow Suraj Kaur along with warrior Tek Singh compelled the British to take back, but after five days Maharaja Patiala withdraw his support and the British defeated the queen on April 15, 1843 and established their empire. The news of Victory of Kaithal was also sent to Queen Victoria and Tek Singh was sentenced to 'Kala Pani' (Black water).

The peoples of Kaithal took active part in the struggle of 1857 and stopped giving land tax to Britishers. The British started 'daman Chakra' and hanged various people of Kaithal. Lt. Pearson and captain Machnol has to face a great resistance to trample the revolt Kaithal has to face many problems from 1883 to 1901. But the native of Kaithal

took active part in the 'freedom struggle' by facing the calamities with strong determination.

History of Kaithal

Basically myths say that King Yudhistra established Kaithal during Mahabharta era. The history of Kaithal word is also found in Ancient History. All Historians believe that name of Kaithal is derived from Kapisthala. Kapisthala means the place of Moneys. A great number of Moneys were found here. According to Purana the hero of 'Wanar Sena' lord Hanuman was also born in Kaithal. The great 'Tilla of Anjani' is also situated here which is named after his mother Anjani. The famous Chinese Pilgrim Hunstang and Fiahan visited Kaithal alongwith Kurukshetra. The Splendour of Kaithal was on its top during the reign of Hursha. In Ancient Times the Gujjars, Chandela, Khillgis, Tuglakas, Bloochs and Ajgans ruled over India. The people have a significant struggling role during the reign of Pathanas and Mughals. The famous Maugal intruder Changej Khan came to India but many Maugals resided in India instead of going back. During the time many Sayaids made their houses in Kaithal and soon became the centre of Mushlim scholars and councilors.

The local people assassinated Rajia Begam, the daughter of Ellutmus along with her husband. Ikhayarudin on 13 Nov. 1240. The Tomb of Rajia Sultana is still found in Kaithal. But due to the ignorance of people it has come to ruins. The Sultan of Khillaji Dynsty, Badsaha Ullaudin ruled over Kaithal before coming to Sultan of Delhi. In 1938 Nadir Shah ruled over Kaithal after the battle of Panipat since 1756 to 1761 as the king of Afgan. Still there is a village Patti Afgan situated on Gulha - Cheeka Road. The Sikh rulers known as Bhai ruled over Kaithal from 1763 B.C. to 1843 B.C. Bhai Gubhaks Singh founded his empire. His successor Bhai Desa Singh founded this empire by snatching it from the clutches of Afgans. His son Bhai Lal Singh surrendered before British and accepted their supremacy. His eldest son Partap Singh became the ruler after his death in 1818 B.C. In 1818 his brother Bhai Udey Singh took over the throne. He ruled till 1843 without failure. The monuments of buildings built by him are still found here and the letter by written by him

The Sikh rulers known as Bhai ruled over Kaithal from 1763 B.C. to 1843 B.C. Bhai Gubhaks Singh founded his empire. His successor Bhai Desa Singh founded this empire by snatching it from the clutches of Afgans. His son Bhai Lal Singh surrendered before British and accepted their supremacy. His eldest son Partap Singh became the ruler after his death in 1818 B.C. In 1818 his brother Bhai Udey Singh took over the throne. He ruled till 1843 without failure. The monuments of buildings built by him are still found here and the letter written by him Pharsi are still safe in museum in Patiala. The splendor of kaithal was on the top during his reign. Famous poet Bhai Santokh singh was the poet in his court. His famous work included Nanak Prakash, Atam Puran, and Guru partap Suraj. He wrote at least one lac Salokas during his lifetime which still exists. He also translated Balmiki Ramayana and created Great Kirti (Guru Partap Suraj). The importance of Kaithal is shown in Balmiki Ramayana as under:-

How to reach Kaithal

- (1) By Bus: It is very easy to reach Kaithal by bus through Hissar, Chandigarh state highway. It has distance of 120 k.m. from state Capital Chandigarh, Guhla the subdivision of Kaithal is attached to Punjab boundary. It is very easy to reach any area of Punjab through this road by bus. It is directly attached to Delhi, the National capital by bus route 120 k.m. There is a direct bus service for Dubawali, Sirsa from here from which you can enter the Rajasthan boundary.
- (2) By Railway: Kaithal railway station is situated between Kurukshetra and Narwana branch line of railway. It is very easy to reach Delhi very comfortably either from Kurukshetra or Narwana.

Sh. Gyarah Rudari Shiv Mandir

Sh. Gyarah Rudri Shiv Temple of Mahabharat's time is situated in the Chandana gate of Kaithal city. This temple is popular for its religious and architectural (aristocratic) favourism throughout the country. It is believed that Sh. Gyarah Rudari Shiv Mandir is ranked same status after Kanshi. This temple was constructed by Dharam Raj Yudhistra to fulfill his religious will. It is faith that Lord Shiva was worshipped by Arjuna to get special (Pashupat) weapon. The people believe that Pandvas were upset with the destruction after Mahabharat's war. Then Lord Krishana suggested to establish Nav Garah Pujjan by Dharam Raj Yudhistra, he set up Navgarah kund at Kaithal. These Kunds were Surya Chander, Mangal, Budha, Baraspatti, Shukra, Shani, Rahu, Ketu and at the same time these ancient temples were made. This temple was laid down by Andhya 250 years before some other historic facts describe this temple was constructed by Bhai Udya Singh's wife. This old structure of the temple contains Shiv Linga with Lords Gyarah (eleven) Avtaras and Nanadi.

Ambkeswar Mahadev Mandir

This temple was in existence before the time of Mahabharta. The Shivlinga came of this temple is also known as 'Pataleshwer and 'swayamkinga' According to historical facts, Pirthivi Raj Chauhan and his army sheltered here at the time of war with Mohamood Gauri and the king of Shilla Khera rehabilitated this temple. As a result Pirthvi Raj Chauhan defeated Mohamood Gauri sixteen times. According to a myth, the Muslims tried to break the shivlinga in Ambkeswer temple but it is said that when they attacked the Linga, blood started flowing from it and the Muslims got frightened to see it. The marks of attack can be visualized even today. There is a man leveled statue of Goddess Kali or Ambika in this temple.

Shitla Mata Mandir

There is a famous Kund (pond) out of Navagarh Kunds build during Mahabharta times, On the bank of this Kund, there stands a temple of Shitla Mata. The famous Mata Gate was also named after it. People worship Goddess shitla with sweet Dalia, Gulgule, Batase, Rice and earthen lamps to get rid of Chicken Pox. Before partition the Muslim Jogi used to worship in this temple big fair is organized here on the Amavasya of Chaitra month. A great number of pilgrims from Punjab and Haryana come here and perform the 'Mundan' of their children. The Bazigars worship here believing the goddess as Kali Mata. In the same campus, a fair in the name of Phool made is organized weekly every Thursday.

Kaithal - An Introduction

Kaithal came to existence as district of Haryana in 1989. Kaithal district is situated in the North-West of the state. Its North-West boundaries which include Guhla- Cheeka is attached to Punjab State. It has Kurukshetra in North and Nissing, Assandh area of Karnal district. Kaithal is attached to Jind in South and to Karnal in East. Myths say that Kaithal was established by Lord Yudhistra during Mahabharta era. Hanuman, the head of Lord Rama's 'wanar Sena' is supposed to born in Kaithal. The famous 'Anjani Ka Tilla' in the name of Hanuman's mother is also situated in Kaithal the historical monuments as the cultural heritage reflect its ancient prosperity. Kaithal District possesses rich cultural and historical heritage and surrounded by seven ponds and eight gates. Kaithal has been a famous market of Uttar Pradesh since ancient times. People of Kaithal have been a significant and struggling role since the empire of Mughals and Pathans. Famous Mangol intruder Changej Khan came to India. Many Mangol rehabilitated in India instead of going back. Many Saiyad resided in Kaithal during this era and soon became the centre of these Muslim scholars and councilors. Famous Historian jiaulldin himself was impressed from these Saiyads of Kaithal.

The local people assassinated Razia Begum, the daughter of Eltutmus along with her husband Ikhagudin on Nov. 13, 1240. The Tomb of Rajia Begam is still found here. Sikh Guru Har Ray honored the then King Bhai Desu Singh as the symbol of Bhagat after then the administrator of Kaithal were called as Bhai and till 1843 B.C. Bhai Udey Singh ruled over Kaithal and proved as the last King. Bhai Udey Singh died on 14 March 1843. Peoples of Kaithal took active part in 'freedom struggle' in 1857.

1.1 Location & Geographical Area:-

Kaithal is spread over 2317 Sq. K.m. Geographical area. Its total population according to census is 945631, 80.61% population reside in villages whereas 19.39% population reside in cities. There are 277 villages and 253 Punchayats in Kaithal districts. Kaithal district consists of two sub-divisions two tehsils namely Kaithal & Guhla & five sub-tehsils namely Pundri, Rajaund, Dhand, Kalayat and Siwan. The name of Kaithal, Pundri, Pharal, Siwan and Kalayat shows that the soil of Kaithal has been religious and cultural rich heritage.

Other important details of district:-

Sr.No Particular Rural Urban Total

01.	Areas in Sq. K.M.	2232	85	2317
02.	Population as per Census 2001 Male Female 510513 435618	762649 (80.61)	183482 (19.39)	946131
03.	Sex Ratio (female per 1000)	852	856	853
04.	Literacy Ratio	43.25%	63.90%	47.31%
05.	House Holds	130775	33483	164258

06	Total Divisions	02		
	1000121110110110	Kaithal & Guhla		
07	Total Tehsils	03		
	Total Telislis	Kaithal, Guhla & Pundri		
08		04		
	Total Sub Tehsils	Kalayat, Rajound, Siwan &		
		Dhand		
09		07		
	Market Committees	Cheeka, Kaithal, Kalayat,		
		Pundri, Dhand, Pai & Siwan		
10		04		
	M.Cs	Kaithal, Kalayat, Pundri &		
		Cheeka		
11		06		
	Blocks	Guhla, Kaithal, Kalayat, Pundri,		
		Rajound & Siwan.		
12	Total Villages (Revenue)	276		
13	Total Panchayats	268		

1.2 Topography



Kaithal came to existence as district of Haryana in 1989. Kaithal district is situated in the North-West of the state. Its North-West boundaries which include Guhla-Cheeka is attached to Punjab State. It has Kurukshetra in North and Nissing, Assandh area of Karnal district. Kaithal is attached to Jind in South and to Karnal in East.

1.3 Availability of Minerals.

There is no Mineral Based industry in Kaithal.

1.4 FOREST

ORGANISATIONAL SET UP

Range	Block	Beat
1. Kaithal	4	17
2. Pundri	3	11
3. Saraswati	4	16
Total 3	11	44

Range wise Blocks and Beat

Range	Block	Beats
	Kaithal	Kaithal, Keodak, Teek, Thana
Kaithal	Deoban	Deoban North, D. South, Jakhouli, Peoda, Reherian
	Kalayat	Kalayat, BadSikri, Sajuma, Kurar
	Siwan	Siwan, Sirta, Garhi, BabaLadana
Total	4	17
Pundri	Pundri	Pai, Pundri, Hazwana, Rasina, Fatehpur, Serdha

	Kaul	Kaul, Dhand, MatarwaKhedi
	Rajound	Rajound, Kithana
Total	3	11
	Cheeka	Cheeka, Guhla, Harnoli, Kohlikhera, Azimgarh
Sarasw ati	Kharkhan	Kangthali, Kharkhan, Kharkada
	Theh Mazibulla	TM, Rewar, TheNewal, Papsar
	Bhanpura	Bhanpura, Kakeor, Machhrehdi, Bichchhian
Total	4	16
G.Total	11	44

Forest Areas:-

Type of Forest	Area (Hec.)	Length (K.M.				
A. Block Forest						
1. RF	3714.03					
2. PF	86.00					
B. Strip Forest						
1. Rly. Line	274.32	60				
2. Roads	1556.10	934				
3. Canal	1548.76	2813.35				
4. Bunds	42.94	91.00				
C. U/S 38 IFA	4.86					
	7619.98					
D. Unclosed Forests						
1. Roads	391.44	315.15				

2. Canals	224.85	291.80
3. Bunds	4.46	
Total	8018.60	4513.20

1.5 Administrative set up.

Administrative Structure of Distt.Kaithal District – Headed by Dy Commissioner Division-Sub Division, Tehsil-Sub Tehsil, C.D.Block

2. <u>District at a glance</u>

S.No	Particular	Year	Unit	Statistics
1	Geographical features			
(A)	Geographical Data			
	i) Latitude			30° 7'N
	ii) Longitude			73 ⁰ 24'E
	iii) Geographical Area	2001	Hectares	2317 sq.kms.
(B)	Administrative Units			
	i) Sub divisions	2011	No.	2
	ii) Tehsils	2011	No.	3
	iii) Sub-Tehsil	2011	No.	4
	iv) Patwar Circle			-
	v) Panchayat Simitis	2011	No.	6
	vi)Nagar nigam	2011	No.	1
	vii) Nagar Palika	2011	No.	4
	viii) Gram Panchayats	2011	No.	270
	xi) Revenue villages	2011	No.	270
	x) Assembly Area			
2.	Population			
(A)	Sex-wise			
	i) Male	2011		5,70,595 (P)
	ii) Female	2011		5,02,266 (P)
(B)	Rural Population	2011		8,37,171(P)
3.	Agriculture			
A.	Land utilization	2011	Hectare	202
	i) Total Area	2010-11	Hectare	228
	ii) Forest cover	2010-11	cc	2
	iii) Non Agriculture Land	2010-11	66	22
	v) cultivable Barren land	2010-11	66	1
4.	Forest			

	(i) Forest	2010-11	Sq.Km	77 (P)
5.	Livestock & Poultry			
A.	Cattle			
	i) Cows	2007	Nos.	3,84,470
	ii) Buffaloes	2007	Nos.	
B.	Other livestock			6,238
	i) Goats	2007	Nos.	10,968
	ii) Pigs	2007	Nos.	6,555
	iii) Dogs & Bitches	2007	Nos.	5555
	iv) Railways			
	i) Length of rail line	2010-11	Kms	N.A.
	V) Roads			
	(a) National Highway	2010-11	Kms	46.
	(b) State Highway	2010-11	Kms	1793
	(c) Main District Highway	2010-11	Kms	1793
	(d) Other district & Rural Roads	2010-11	Kms	-
	(e) Rural road/ Agriculture	2010-11	Kms	270
	Marketing Board Roads			
	(f) Kachacha Road	2010-11	Kms	N.A.
	(VI) Communication			N.A.
	(a) Telephone connection	2010-11		N.A.
	(b) Post offices	2010-11	Nos.	120
	(c) Telephone center	2010-11	Nos.	46
	(d)Density of Telephone	2010-11	Nos./1000	N.A.
			person	
	(e) Density of Telephone	2010-11	No. per KM.	N.A.
	(f) PCO Rural	2010-11	No.	N.A.
	(g) PCO STD	2010-11	No.	
	(h) Mobile	2010-11	No.	
	(VII) Public Health			
	(a) Allopathic Hospital	2010-11	No.	1
	(b) Beds in Allopathic	2010-11	No.	300
	hospitals		140.	300
	(c) Ayurvedic Hospital		No.	22
	(d) Beds in Ayurvedic		No.	
	hospitals			
	(e) Unani hospitals		No.	1
	(f) Community health		No.	5
	centers			
	(g) Primary health centers		No.	22
	(h) Dispensaries			
	(i) Sub Health Centers		No.	2
	(j) Private hospitals		No.	144
			No.	

(VIII) Banking commercial			
(a) Commercial Bank	2010-11	Nos.	139
(b) rural Bank Products	2010-11	Nos.	19
(c) Co-Operative bank	2010-11	Nos.	29
products			
(d) PLDB Branches	2010-11	Nos.	4
(IX) Education			
(a) Primary school	2009-10	Nos.	Gov.386, Non.Gov.
			172
(b) Middle schools	2009-10	Nos.	Gov. 70, Non Govt.
			66
(c) Secondary & senior	2009-10	Nos.	Gov. 143, Non
secondary schools			Gov. 101
(d) Colleges	2010-11	Nos.	Gov. 1, aided 7,
			Unaided 20
(e) Technical University		Nos.	NA

2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Areas in the District Kaithal

There is no HSIIDC area has been defined and identified.

3.0 Industrial Scenario of Kaithal

Kaithal is having near about 25 nos Ferrous Foundry as well as Rice shellers .

3.1 Industry at a Glance

Sr	Head	Unit	Particulars
No			
1.	REGISTERED INDUSTRIAL UNIT	NO.	1449
2.	TOTAL INDUSTRIAL UNIT	NO.	1449
3.	REGISTERED MEDIUM & LARGE UNIT	NO.	1
4.	ESTIMATED AVG. NO. OF DAILY WORKER EMPLOYED IN SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES	NO.	5717
5.	EMPLOYMENT IN LARGE AND MEDIUM INDUSTRIES	NO.	850
6.	NO. OF INDUSTRIAL AREA	NO.	1
7.	TURNOVER OF SMALL SCALE IND.	IN LACS	76411.5
8.	TURNOVER OF MEDIUM & LARGE SCALE INDUSTRIES	IN LACS	4616.1

3.2 YEAR WISE TREND OF UNITS REGISTERED

	YEAR	NUMBER OF REGISTERED UNITS	EMPLOYMENT (Nos.)	INVESTMENT (lakh Rs.)
Up to	1984-85	66	209	133.98
1	1985-86	48	138	17.63
	1986-87	62	123	89.01
	1987-88	35	96	33.44
	1988-89	18	51	9.19
	1989-90	35	104	21.01
	1990-91	49	104	13.83
	1991-92	77	240	34.29
	1992-93	84	309	125.76
	1993-94	89	354	75.24
	1994-95	98	245	121.18
	1995-96	123	363	88.62
	1996-97	121	384	192.64
	1997-98	86	189	26.02
	1998-99	52	191	60.25
	1999-2000	36	137	108.46
	2000-01	38	202	43.52
	2001-2002	13	78	22/19
	2002-03	3	14	2/91
	2003-04	3	21	3.72
	2004-05	3	13	10.11
	2005-06	3	18	8.9
	2006-07	3	35	12.2
	2007-08	23	201	1220.78
	2008-09	19	201	592.29
	2009-10	22	133	304
	2010-11	35	705	2165
	Total	1244	4858	5536.17

Source: DIC Kaithal

3.3 DETAILS OF EXISTING MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES AND ARTISAN UNITS IN THE DISTRICT

NIC CODE NO.	TYPE OFINDUSTRY	NUMBER OF UNITS	INVESTMENT (Lakh Rs.)	EMPLOYMENT (Nos.)
20	Agro based	291	4391.9	2226
22	Soda water	1	0.38	3
23	Cotton textile	-	-	-
24.	Woolen, silk & artificial	1	1	6

	Thread based clothes.			
25.	Jute & jute based	8	7.11	31
26.	Ready-made garments & embroidery	13	1.62	23
27.	Wood/wooden based furniture	257	258.11	779
28.	Paper & Paper products	-	-	-
29.	Leather based	156	12.2	226
31.	Chemical/Chemical based	32	70.15	139
30.	Rubber, Plastic & petro	16	406.33	121
	based			
32.	Mineral based	17	61.72	428
33.	Metal based (Steel Fab.)	38	26.15	121
35.	Engineering units	161	235.69	511
36.	Electrical machinery and transport equipment	23	99.07	179
97.	Repairing & servicing	342	296.38	605
01.	Others	93	59.54	321
	Kachori Making	-	-	-
	Total	1449	5927.35	5719

Source: DIC Kaithal

3.4 Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings

1. M/s Kaithal Co-operative Sugar Mill, Kaithal.

3.5 Major Exportable Item :- Kaithal is having vast potential for export i.e Foundry items, Basmati Rice etc.

3.6 Growth Trend :- Presently, 8 – 12%.

3.7 Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry

Many MSME units are working as ancillary units of Cooperative sugar mill and supplying casting, machined products.

3.8. Medium Scale Enterprises

No registration made till today.

3.8.1 List of Units in Kaithal & near by Area: Annexure-A

3.8.2 Major Exportable Item: Different types of Rice is major export Item

3.9 Service Enterprises

Service industries are demand in Kaithal in the area of beauty parlor, coaching institute, Electrical auto industries, for repairing works.

3.9.1 Coaching Industry

Different level small Coaching business are running like Bank, Class and university level.

3.9.2 Potentials areas for service industry

Service industry are good demand in Kaithal particularly in the area of computer maintenance, electronics, electrical equipments etc..

3.10 Potential for new MSMEs: Textile, plastic components, auto components etc. - Good Potential

4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise

4.1 DETAIL OF MAJOR CLUSTERS

Foundry Cluster

4.1.1 Manufacturing Sector

Ferrous products Cluster

4.1.2 Service Sector

No service cluster

4.2.1 Name of the cluster

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	Casting products
2	Name of the SPV	Yet to be made
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	25
4	Turnover of the Clusters	NA
5	Value of Exports from the Clusters	NA
6	Employment in Cluster	800
7	Average investment in plant & Machinery	NA
8	Major Issues / requirement	Testing lab, CNC/automatic machines etc.
9	Presence of capable institutions	Nil
10	Thrust Areas	Skilled manpower, Setting up of CFC and raw

		material bank
11	Problems & constraints	Non availability of trained manpower, testing
		facility and CNC machines

5. General issues raised by industry association during the course of meeting

- 1. Lack of infrastructure
- 2. Power Supply
- 3. Higher Sale Tax
- 4. Marketing

6. STEPS TO SET UP MSMEs

Following are the brief description of different agencies for rendering assistance to the MSME

entrepreneurs.

S.No	Type of assistance	Name and address of agencies
1.	Provisional Registration Certificate	Joint Director, DIC,
	(EM-1) & Permanent Registration	Near Bus Stand,
	Certificate (EM-II)	Yamunanagr
2.	Identification of Project Profiles, techno-	MSME-DI, Karnal
	economic and managerial consultancy	11-A,Industrial Development
	services, market survey and economic	Colony, Near ITI,
	survey reports.	Kunjpura Road, Karnal
3.	Land and Industrial shed	HSIIDC Yamunanagar
4.	Financial Assistance	Lead District Bank,
		Yamunanagar
5.	For raw materials under Govt. Supply	NSIC, Chandigarh
6.	Plant and machinery under hire / purchase basis.	NSIC, Chandigarh
7.	Power/ Electricity	Electricity Board, Jagadhari, Yamunanagr
8.	Technical Know –how.	MSME –DI,11-A,Industrial Development Colony, Near ITI,
0	Ovality & Standard	Kunjpura Road, Karnal
9.	Quality & Standard	BIS, Northern Regional Office,
		SCO 335-336, Sec 34-A,
10	N. 1 .: /E A .: .	Chandigarh
10.	Marketing /Export Assistance	Director General Foreign

		Trade(DGFT),L-482, Model Town, Panipat(HR)
		Export Inspection Council(EIC),III Floor- NDYMCA Cultural Centre Building 1, Jai Singh Road, New Delhi, etc
11.	Other Promotional Agencies	KVIC , Ambala, KVIB, Kaithal

7. Additional information, if any:

NIL

Annexure-A

1.	Swastik Industries,
	Behind ITI, Jind Road, Kaithal-136027 (Hry)
2.	Choudhry Engineering Works
	Udyog Marg Kaithal136027 (Hry)
3.	Shakti Engineering Works
	Khanouri Road, Kaithal136027 (Hry)
4.	Jai Bharat Foundry & Engg Works
	Udyog Marg, Kaithal 136027 (Hry)
5.	Gagan Foundry
	Udyog marg, Kaithal136027 (Hry)
6.	Choudhry Ispat Udyog
	Udyog Marg, Kaithal136027 (Hry)
7.	Choudhry Steels (INDIA)
	Udyog Marg, Kaithal136027 (Hry)
8.	Marshal Pumps Sales Corp
	Ambala Road, Kaithal136027 (Hry)
9.	Purshotam foundry & Allied Industries
).	Ambala Road, Kaithal136027 (Hry)
10.	O.K Engg. & Gen.Works
10.	New Karnal Road ,Kaithal136027 (Hry)
11.	Ek Onkar Foundry
11.	Khanouri Road, kaithal136027 (Hry)
12.	Selco Engineering Works
12,	Behind ITI, Jind Road kaithal136027 (Hry)
13.	Shiva Engineering Works
	Behind ITI, Jind Road, Kaithal136027 (Hry)
14.	Aay Kay Foundry
	Udyog Marg, aithal 136027 (Hry)
15.	New Rama Foundry
	Shergarh Road, Kaithal 136027 (Hry)
16.	Jai Ambay Foundry and Engg Works
	Cheeka Road, Kaithal 136027 (Hry)
17.	Aggarwal Iron Foundry
	Peoda Road, Kaithal 136027 (Hry)
18.	Bansal Iron Foundry
100	Shergarh Road, Kaithal 136027 (Hry)
19.	Jai Ganesh Foundry
	Shergarh Road, Kaithal 136027 (Hry)
20.	Nishu Iron Foundry
	Udyog Marg,Kaithal136027 (Hry)
21.	Neha Ispat Pvt.Ltd.
-	Jind Road Narwana-126116 (Hry)
22.	Deviko(India) Iron Foundry & Engg. Works
	Canal Road ,Narwana-126116 (Hry)

19